
March 6, 2001

Mr. Phillip M. Mazor
Remedial Project Manager
Waste Management, Inc.
700 56th Avenue
Zeeland, MI 49464

SUBJECT: REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED DECEMBER 27, 2000

Dear Mr. Mazor:

We acknowledge your January 23, 2001, reply to the Notice of Violation (Notice) issued by the
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) on December 27, 2000. The Notice identified a
violation of the NRC regulations specified in 10 CFR Part 40.42 regarding decommissioning
requirements. According to Condition 11A of your NRC License No. SUC-1565, the
decommissioning plan (DP) was due to be submitted to the NRC no later than October 1, 2000.
The Notice was issued because the DP was not submitted by October 1, 2000, as stipulated by
the license condition. The corrective actions described in your letter appear to be adequate.

The corrective actions you described will be reviewed in future inspections. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sam Nalluswami, of my staff, at 301-415-6694.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Larry W. Camper, Chief
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

cc: T. Bertram, MDEQ
D. Minnar, MDEQ
D. Gruben, MDNR

Docket No.: 40-9022
License No.: SUC-1565



March 6, 2001
Mr. Phillip M. Mazor
Remedial Project Manager
Waste Management, Inc.
700 56th Avenue
Zeeland, MI 49464

SUBJECT: REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED DECEMBER 27, 2000

Dear Mr. Mazor:
We acknowledge your January 23, 2001, reply to the Notice of Violation (Notice) issued by the
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) on December 27, 2000. The Notice identified a
violation of the NRC regulations specified in 10 CFR Part 40.42 regarding decommissioning
requirements. According to Condition 11A of your NRC License No. SUC-1565, the
decommissioning plan (DP) was due to be submitted to the NRC no later than October 1, 2000.
The Notice was issued because the DP was not submitted by October 1, 2000, as stipulated by
the license condition. The corrective actions described in your letter appear to be adequate.

The corrective actions you described will be reviewed in future inspections. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sam Nalluswami, of my staff, at 301-415-6694.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Larry W. Camper, Chief
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

cc: T. Bertram, MDEQ
D. Minnar, MDEQ
D. Gruben, MDNR

Docket No.: 40-9022
License No.: SUC-1565

Ticket No. DCB-234
DISTRIBUTION:
File Center NMSS r/f DWM r/f E.Kulzer JHolonich

This document should / X / should not / / be made available to the PUBLIC SMN 3/ 5 /01
AN: TEMPLATE: NMSS/RGN-01
Ticket No.: DCB-234 **concurred via e-mail
DISTRIBUTION: File Center DCB r/f NMSS r/f JHolonich Ekulzer, RIII
DOCUMENT NAME: S:\DWM\DCB\SMN\scanovcl.wpd *See previous concurrence.

OFC DCB DCB DCB RIII OGC DCB

NAME SNalluswami CBurkhalter RNelson **BJorgensen SLewis LCamper

DATE 3/05/01 3/05/01 3/ 5 /01 3/05/01 3/06 /01 3/06 /01

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY


